From: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: RE: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 4:40:13 PM

Lily,

| will update the agenda and look out for your slides.
--Annie

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed) <annie.sokol@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan

Hi, Annie:

Dustin is a PhD as well. He is a mathematician and the lead of PQC project.

We will send you the slides before the deadline.

Thanks,

From: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 4:27 PM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan

When: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 3:15 PM-4:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: US Access Board, 1331 F Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC

Lily and Dustin,

Attached is the draft agenda for your information. If you plan to use PowerPoint presentation and/or
you would like to provide any advance materials to the Board, please email them to me COB,
Monday, June 13, 2016.

Thank you so much for agreeing to speak to the Board.

--Annie
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